

Golden Rule Committee Minutes for 11.13.2017

Chair Minute - Present

Vice-Chair Hawkins - Present

Secretary Davis – Present

Research Chair Mayorga - Present

Maeve Cosgrove - Present

Emily Nole - Present

Beth Young – Present

Approval of the Minutes

- 11.6.2017 – Move to postpone (GC)

Approval of the Agenda

- 11.13.2017 – Move to approve (GC)

Announcements from the Chair

- Today we will continue reviewing the proposed changes to have those ready by the time they need to be submitted in December.

Announcements from the Advisor

- Regular Sections
 - Website vs. Golden Rule – There are discrepancies between the two, especially in terms of who has access to student records.

Old Business

- 5.009.3.c.9
 - I spoke with Dr. Frame and she wants that whole section tabled for now.
- 5.010.0.b.3
 - Dr. Frame wanted to hold off on this as well until I spoke with a few others who I have a meeting with soon.
- 5.010.2.b.3
 - Same thing as above
- 5.010.2.e
 - Match wording for organization

New Business

- 5.012
 - 5.012.4.b – Spelling change
- 5.011
 - No Major Changes
- 5.013
 - 5.013.2.d – Have to wait until I speak with Youndi Cook
 - 5.013.3.c.11 – Change Panel to Body – 6-0-0
 - 5.013.3.f – Change council to branch – 6-0-0
- 5.015
 - Dr. Frame recommends not to change anything.
 - 5.015.5.e.1 – Should removal from program come from the college or the Office of Student Conduct
 - 5.015.5.e.3 – This is something I also need to wait and speak to Youndi Cook about as well
 - 5.015.5.f.2 – should it be 20 days of when the student gets the report or 20 days of when OSI gets it.
- 5.016
 - 5.016.1.b – add back b and fix the numbering. – 6-0-0

Miscellaneous Business

- Move to adjourn pending final roll call.
 - Final Role Call - Same as initial.